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MEMORANDUM 43

DATE: lune 14, 2013

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC & PRIVATE STHOOL ADMINISTRATORS/TEACHERS

FROM: OIC-SDS LUZ C. ARRIOLA
SUBJECT: GANTIMPALA THEATER FOUNDATION THEATRICAL

PRODUCTIONS AS VALUABLE AND NOVEL EDUCATIONAL
EXPERIENCE

Curricuium-oriented theatrical performances are being produced by Gantimapala
Theater Foundation (GTF) that aspire to enlighten the pupils/students with stage plays that
inspire, excite the inteilect and enlighten young audiences.

“Katipunan” (for secondary students/teachers) is slated to be performed at the AUF
Cultural Center and Sports Complex on August 15 and 16, 2013 at 9:00 A.M., 1:00 P.M. and
4:00 P.M. Students and Teachers are invited and encouraged to watch this production for
them to gain a unique learning experience that this literary genre offers, and this also
coincides with the celebration of GAT Andres Bonifacic’s 150" birthday.

“Ang Prinsipe at Ang Pulubi”, a children’s musical play will be staged at the same
venue on August 8 and 9, 2013 at 9:00 A.M. and 1:00 P.M.

~ However, please take note that the participation of pupils/students is purely on a
voluntary basis and that parental consent must first be secured.
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